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Good Morning:
Please place this email in Docket #20200000.

Thanks.

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to
Commissioner Art Graham

Florida Public Service Commission
bleland@psc.state fl.us

(850) 413-6024




Antonia Hover

From: Clarette Frank <Clarette.Frank.268837952@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar

industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,
Clarette Frank
664 106th Ave N
Naples, FL 34108



Antonia Hover

From: Eugenia Economos <Eugenia.Economos.275927675@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:49 PM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
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
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

Eugenia Economos
808 W Princeton St
Orlando, FL 32804



Antonia Hover

From: amanda rewinkel <amanda.rewinkel. 74748947 @p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:28 PM

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

amanda rewinkel

1990 E Phillips Ct
Merritt Island, FL 32952



Antonia Hover

From: Davis McGlathery <Davis.McGlathery.82676272@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:23 PM

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

Davis McGlathery
1020 SW 226th St
Newberry, FL 32669



Antonia Hover

From: Cindy McEwen <Cindy.McEwen.17901967 @p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:13 PM

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

Cindy McEwen

5506 6th Ave N

St. Petersburg, FL. 33710



Antonia Hover

From: denise loeb <denise.loeb.103042064@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:51 PM

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

denise loeb

5715 Fairway Park Dr
Boynton Beach, FL 33437



Antonia Hover

From: Kelly Helenihi <Kelly.Helenihi.144475249@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 840 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket; 2020-0000

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
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering,

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

Kelly Helenihi

3766 Lake Shore Dr
Palm Harbor, FL 34684



Antonia Hover

From: william rowe <william.rowe.16457494@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:35 PM

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

william rowe

246 Via Russo Ln
Lake Mary, FL 32746



Antonia Hover

From: Josephine Shim <Josephine.Shim.95869049@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:32 PM

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
Josephine Shim
4010 Dakota Ave
Cocoa, FL 32926



Antonia Hover

From: Marsha Wikle <Marsha.Wikle.110399593@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:28 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

For some homeowners, solar is a way to make a statement about their willingness to invest in cleaner energy.
Can Florida do the same??

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1, which would have prohibited the
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

Marsha Wikle

5812 2nd Ave Dr NW
Bradenton, FL 34209



Antonia Hover

From; bob owens <bob.owens.113063592@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:18 PM

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

bob owens

1338 Corner Oaks Dr
Brandon, FL 33510



Antonia Hover

From: Pam koller <Pam.koller.16155507@p2a.co>
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

Pam koller

300 S Daytona Ave
Flagler Beach, FL 32136



Antonia Hover

From: Sarah Harrison <Sarah.Harrison.50247741@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:11 PM

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

Sarah Harrison

4227 SW 102nd Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32608



Antonia Hover

From: Alexandra Gordon <Alexandra.Gordon.222226130@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:01 PM

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
Alexandra Gordon
11701 SW 80th Rd
Miami, FL 33156



Antonia Hover

From: Michael Travis <Michael.Travis.50367810@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:05 PM

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

Michael Travis

3028 Cascade Dr
Clearwater, FL. 33761



Antonia Hover

From: Kathryn Coutcher <Kathryn.Coutcher.173051175@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:57 PM

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

Kathryn Coutcher
10845 SE 72nd Terrace
Belleview, FL 34420



Antonia Hover

From: Susan DeWitt <Susan.DeWitt.15732075@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:46 PM

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

Susan DeWitt

325 Twin Lake Dr
Largo, FL 33770



Antonia Hover

From: Valerie Judkins <Valerie Judkins.30436527@pZ2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:39 PM

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
Valerie Judkins
4236 Berkshire Dr
Sarasota, FL 34241



Antonia Hover

From: patricia ramos <patricia.ramos.74601273@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:33 PM

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

patricia ramos

1108 SE 14th Ct

Deerfield Beach, FL 33441



Antonia Hover

From: Susan Hayes <Susan.Hayes.76926181@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:32 PM

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

Susan Hayes

6753 W Country Club Dr
Homosassa, FL 34448



Antonia Hover

From: BENNIE WOODARD <BENNIEWOOQODARD.229897238@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:28 PM

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

BENNIE WOODARD
3645 7th Ave N

St. Petersburg, FL 33713



Antonia Hover

From: Jen H <Jen.H.231092247 @p2a.co>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:05 PM
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

JenH

1336 Sherman Ave
Panama City, FL. 32401



Antonia Hover

From: Jen H <Jen.H.231092247 @p2a.co>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:06 PM
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

Jen H

1336 Sherman Ave
Panama City, FL 32401



Antonia Hover

From: Diana Cowans <Diana.Cowans.17091255@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:44 PM

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

This should be common sense. Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our
environment from additional uncertainty by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Diana Cowans

5729 Fishermans Dr
Bradenton, FL 34209



Antonia Hover

From: Kevin Hurley <Kevin.Hurley.230373444@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:40 PM

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
Kevin Hurley
10710 109th St
Largo, FL 33778



Antonia Hover

From: Lee Patrizzi <Lee.Patrizzi.74521416@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:22 PM

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

Lee Patrizzi

265 Riverwoods Trail
Chuluota, FL 32766



Antonia Hover

From: Ross Maclean <Ross.Maclean.82630713@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:20 PM

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

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic.crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
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

Ross Maclean
16599 SW 64th St
Ocala, FL 34481



Antonia Hover

From: Lindsay JOhnson <Lindsay.JOhnson.69880973@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:14 PM

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

Lindsay JOhnson

941 S Forest Creek Dr
St. Augustine, FL. 32092



Antonia Hover

From: Lynda Leibowitz <Lynda.Leibowitz.16664368@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:15 PM

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

Lynda Leibowitz

2227 Turnbull Bay Rd

New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168



Antonia Hover

From: Emily Scott <escott@globalcrmdata.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:08 PM
To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Database Files-2020

Good Evening,

Would you be interested in acquiring new updated list ofbelow mentioned industries-2020?
We manage and maintain a Global Data file of:-

Industry: /. ve, Tran: Logisti ca Jrugs, F ilities Jitas

)

+ihEiac i by T € il N 'ppq I
) )

K| o ia i t i ;Univerain

bevy

List Contains:- First Name, Last Name, Title, Email, Company Name, Phone Numbers, Fax Number, Website,
Revenue Size, Social Media link, Mailing address etc. in an Excel sheet.

Kindly let me know your target audience so that | can provide you more information and some free samples
to check our data quality.

Waiting for your reply,

Thanks & Regards,
Emily Scott | Sr. Data Consultant

Note: If you do not wish to receive our email kindly reply back with exclude in the subject line.



Antonia Hover

From: Dobi Dobroslawa <Dobi.Dobroslawa.71511168@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:10 PM

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
reccive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
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

Dobi Dobroslawa

21784 Brixham Run Loop
Estero, FL. 33928



Antonia Hover

From: Marcia Hoodwin <Marcia.Hoodwin.15586834@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:04 PM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited.the
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

Marcia Hoodwin

8236 Shadow Pine Way
Sarasota, FL 34238



Antonia Hover

From: Tara Hottenstein <Tara.Hottenstein.16954780@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 5:59 PM

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

Tara Hottenstein
1611 59th St S
Gulfport, FL. 33707



Antonia Hover

From: Michael Violante <Michael.Violante.230509858@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 5:37 PM

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

Michael Violante

2121 S Ocean Blvd
Pompano Beach, FI. 33062



Antonia Hover

From: Michael Violante <Michael.Violante.230509858@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 5:36 PM

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
Pompano Beach, FL 33062



Antonia Hover

From: Sharon Russick <Sharon.Russick.74536942@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 5:29 PM

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

Sharon Russick

1240 SE 3rd Ct

Deerfield Beach, FL 33441



Antonia Hover

From: Amy Anderson <Amy.Anderson.14610918@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 5:24 PM

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

customers,

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

Amy Anderson

4397 Lightfoot St
Spring Hill, FL. 34609



Antonia Hover

From: Barbara Schwartz <Barbara.Schwartz.8523570@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 5:16 PM

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

Barbara Schwartz
3827 NE 17th St Cir
Ocala, FL 34470



Antonia Hover

From: John Malloy <John.Malloy.82797016@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 5:17 PM

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

‘Thank you,

John Malloy

1756 Mira Lago Cir
Ruskin, FL. 33570



Antonia Hover

From: Hazel Edlinger <Hazel.Edlinger.74549281@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 5:14 PM

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
Solar benefits Floridians safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

Hazel Edlinger

4827 Village Gardens Dr
Sarasota, FL 34234



Antonia Hover

From: Denis Hanlon <Denis.Hanlon,309729848@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 5:03 PM

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

Denis Hanlon
1719 Theon Ct
Sebring, FL 33870



Antonia Hover

From: Lauren Johnson <Lauren.Johnson.95685052@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:57 PM

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

Lauren Johnson

217 Highlands Glen Cir
Winter Springs, FL 32708



Antonia Hover

From: Joy Volz <Joy.Volz.83629417@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:55 PM
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

Joy Volz

3895 Tanager P1

Palm Harbor, FL 34685



Antonia Hover

From: Judith Peter <Judith.Peter.8575861@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:53 PM

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

Judith Peter

2184 Pellam Blvd

Port Charlotte, FL 33948





